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From GK Shetty _ "
CIN  L99999MH 19621 (012549 147 Qctober 2017

The Bombay Stock Exchange Limited,
P J Towers,

Dalal Street,

Mumbai — 400001,

Dear Sir,

SUB: REPORTING UNDER REGULATION 34 OF THE SECURITIES AND
EXCHANGE BOARD OF INDIA (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE
REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015.

.As required under Regulation 34 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 we enciosed herewith the
annual report approved and adopted at the 55" Annual General Meeting of the
Company held on 28" September 2017,

Kindly acknowledge recsipt.
Thanking you.

Truly yours,
For Tulive Developers Limited

3

N

“Atui Gupta

Director

CDINOMRORIZE N
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NOTICE of 55th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE iS5 HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE FIFTY FIFTH (55TH) ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE
MEMBERS OF THE COMPANY WILL BE HELD ON 29TH SEPTEMBER 2017, FRIDAY AT 10.00 AM AT
NO.21/22, LOHA BHAVAN, P.D.MELLO ROAD, MUMBALI — 400009 TO TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING
BUSINESS:-

AS ORDINARY BUSINESS:

Item No.1. - To receive, consider, approve and adopt the audited financial statements of the Company as
at March 31, 2017 together with the reports of the directors and auditors thereon;

And in this regard, pass the following resolution as ordinary resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT the audited financial statements of the Company for the {inancial year ended March
31, 2017 and the reports of the board of directors and auditors thereon laid before this meeting, be and are
hereby considered and adopted.”

Item No.2. - To appoint a director in place of Mr, Atul Gupta {DIN:01608328) who retires by rotation and
being eligibie offers himseil for reappointment.

And in this regard, pass the following resolution as ordinary resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Acl, 2013, Mr. Atul Gupta
(DIN: 01608328), who retires by rotation at this meeting and being eligible has offered himself for re-
appointment, be and is hereby re-appointed as a Director of the Company, Hiable to retire by rotation.”

ftern No.3. - To appoint M/s R. Ramalingam & Associates, Chartered Accountants, as Statutory Auditors of the
Company to hold office from the conclusion of this annual general meeting upte the conclusion of the 60th
annual general meeting of the Company in place of the present auditors M/s Bhandari & Keswani, Chartered
Accountants, whose term ends at the conclusion of this annual general meeting,

And in this regard, pass the following resolution as ordinary resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the relevant provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder,

TUMISR Ramalingam & Associates, Chartered Accountants, be and are hereby appointed as Statutory Auditorsof ~ 7
- the Company to hold office from conclusion of this 55th Annual General Meeting upto the conclusion ofthe & -
J60th Annual General Meeting of the Company (subject 1o_ratification by the shareholders at each of the

“intervening Annual General'Meeting(s)) in place of the present’ Al.ld:tnrq M/s Bhandari & Keswam Chanered_'
countants:whaseterm-ends-at-the- rnnrhmnn f-?h ;
xed bythe Board of directors of the Company.”




TULIVE DEVELOPERS LIMITED, MUMBAI — 400 009.

Notes:
1. AMEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING S ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY
TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF
THE COMPANY. APERSON CAN ACT AS PROXY ON BEHALF OF MEMBERS NOT EXCEEDING FIFTY {50)
AND HOLDING IN THE AGGREGATE NOT MORE THAN TEN PERCENT OF THE TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL
OF THE COMPANY. MEMBER HOLDING MORE THAN TEN PERCENT OF THE TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL OF
- THE COMPANY CARRYING VOTING RIGHTS MAY APPOINT A SINGLE PERSON AS PROXY AND SUCH
PERSON SHALL NOT ACT AS PROXY FOR ANY OTHER PERSON OR SHAREHOLDER. PROXIES IN ORDER
TO 8t EFFECTIVE MUST BE DEPOSTED AT THE REGISTERED OFFHCE OF THE COMPANY, DULY
COMPLETED AND SIGNED NOT LESS THAN 48 (FORTY EIGHT HOWRS BEFORE THE ANNUAL GENERAL
MEETING. PROXIES SUBMITTED ON BEHALF OF THE COMPANIES, SOCIETIES ETC., MUST BE
SUPPORTED BY AN APPROPRIATE RESOLUTION/AUTHORITY, AS APPLICABLE.

2. The Company has appointed M/s. Computech Share Cap Limited No. 147, Mahatma Gandhi Read, 3rd
Floor, (Opp). Jehangir At Gallery, Fort, Mumbai 400 023 as the Registrar and Share Transfer Agents (RTA).
Members are requested 1o notify to the company’s RTA any change in the address along with pin cede and
folio number,

3. Members are requested to quote their folio Numbetr/DP 1D and Client 1D in all correspondences with the
RTA and the Company,

4. Members are requested to note that the shares of the Company are available for DEMAT with Central
Depository Services {India} Limited (CDSL) and National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL).

5. In the terms of circulars issued by Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI), it is now mandatory to
furnish a capy of PAN Card to the Company or its RTA in the following cases viz. Transfer of shares, Deletion of
name, Transmission of shares and Transposition of shares held in physical form. Shareholders are requested to
furnish copy of PAN Card for all the above mentioned transactions.

6. Members are requested to bring their altendance slip along with their copy of the Annual Report to the
Meeting.

7.Corporate Member(s) intending to send their authorised representatives to altend are requested to send a
certified copy of Board Resolution authorising such representative to attend and vote on its behalf at the 55th
“Annual General Meeting.

"....B. The register of directors and key managerial personnel and their shareholding, maintained under section
170 of the Companies. Act, 2013, will.be available for inspection by the members at the annual general

e forinspection by memb e annual general meeting.

rmation pursuant ‘1o respect-of directors seeking ="




._THE INSTRUCT!ONS FOR MEMBERS FOR VOTING ELECTRONICALLY AREAS UNDER -

- Pursuant to Section 108 of the Companles Act, 2013, read with the relevanl rufes af the Act the Company is
_pleased to provide the facility to members to exercise their right 1o vote by electronic means, The members,
whose names appear in the Register of Members / list of Beneficial owners as on 22nd September 2017 are
- entitled to vole on the resolutions set forth in this notice through remote e-voting. The remote e-voting period
“will commence at 9.00 A.M. on 26th September 2017 and will end al 5.00 P.M. on 28th September 2017. The
e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter. The members attending the meeting who
have not cast their vote by remote e-voting shall be able to vote at the meeting by electronic means or by
polling paper provided by the Company at AGM venue. Shareholders who have already voted prior to the
meeting through remate e-voting may attend the annual general meeting but would not be entitled to vote at

the meeting venue.

A person who is not a member as on the cut off date should treat this notice for infarmation purposes only.

The Company has appointed Mr. Adit N Bhuva, Practising Company Secretary, to act as the Scrutinizer, 1o
scrutinize the voting at the venue of the genﬁral meet:ng and remote e-voting process in a fair and transparent
Cmanner. :

The scrutinizer shall, immediately after the conclusion of voting at the general meeting, first count the votes
cast at the meeting, thereafter unblock the voles cast through remote e-voting in the presence of at least two
witnesses not in the employment of the company and make 'not later than three days of conclusion of the
meeting’ a consolidated Scrutinizer’s Repott of the total votes cast in favour or against, if any, to the Chairman
or a person authorized by him inwriting who shall countersign the same and Chairman shall declare the results
of the voting forthwith, which shail not be later than 1st October 2017.

The result declared, along with the Scrutinizer’s Report shall be placed on the website of the company and
~website of CDSL. after the results is declared by the Chairman.

The Members desiring fo vote through remote e-voting refer to the detailed procedure given hereinafter. P
(i} Logontothe e-voting website www.evatingindia.com - -

s o Click on “Share

orm shotld:eénterFolio Number registered
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{iv} Next enterthe Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

{v) H you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evolingindia.com and voted on an
eartier voting of any company, then your existing password is (o be used.

{wi) I you are a first time user follow the stens given below:
H

PAN*

Dividend Bank
Details

{DOB)

OR Date of Birth | e  {f both details are not recorded with the depository or company please enter

FORMEMBERS HOLDING SHARES {N DEMAT FORM AND PHYSICAL FORM

Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Depariment
(Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

¢ Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depaository
Participant are requested 10 use the first two letters of their name and the 8 digits of
the demat account/folic number in the PAN field.

& in case the sequence number is less than 8 digils enter the applicable number of
0's before the number after the first two characters of the name in CAPITAL letters.
Eg. I your name is Ramesh Kumar with sequence number 1 then enter
RAQQGO0001 inthe PAN field.

Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as
recorded in your demat account or in the company records in order to login.

the member id/folic no. in the Dividend Bank details field as
mentioned in instruction {iiij,

(vii)  Afterentering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.

(viil Members h

However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu wherein

they are req

this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on

which they

strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utrmost care (o keep
YOUT PIasswi.

- For members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-vating on the resolutions
contained in this notice. ' '

*EVSN for TULIVE DEVELOPERS LIMITED on which you choose tovote,

olding shares in physical form will then reach directly the Company selection screen.
uired to mandatorily enter their jogin password in the new password field. Kindly note that
are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform! it s

wd confidential,

Qn -._(h'e;:_\:o'l_-ing";zage,"}’ﬁu_'.\&f_ill see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION?" and against I!Ih_e_sq_me_t_.h_(.-} :c_.>_p._t.i_o_|_1 _

e YESINO™ for vating “Sefert the optian YES or MO as desired. The option YES implies that you assentto

the esolution and option NO implies that you d;’s_s_é_n_t_to_t_'hé__'R_éSblO't

ion. "

INSFILE LINK” if you wish (6 vi
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{xiii) After selecting the resolution you have decided 1o vote an, click on “SUBMIT". A confitmation box will

be displayed. if you wish to confirm your vote, Clir_k on "'OK” clse to Changc you: vote, click on
“CANCEL" and a{(ordmgly moddyyuur\roln o

{xiv} Onceyou "“CONFIRM" yourvote cn the resolution, you will not be allowed 1o modify your vote.

{xv}

{xvi)

You can also take out print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the Voting
page.

If demat account holder has forgotten the login password then enter the User ID and the image
verification code and click on Forgat Password & enter the details as prompted by the system.

(xvii) Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL’s mobile app m-Voting available for android based

mobiles. The m-Voting app can be downloaded from Google Play Store. Apple and Windows phone
users can download the app from the App Store and the Windows Phone Store respectively. Please
follow the instructions as prompled by the mobile app while voting on your mobile,

Non-Individual shareholders {i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc)) and custodian are required to log on
to https:/f'www evolingindia.co.in and register themselves as Comporates,

A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed 10
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

After receiving the login details a compliance user should be created using the admin login and
password. The compliance user would be able to link the account(s) far which they wish to vote on.

The list of accounts linked in the fogin should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdstindia.com and on
approvat of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote.

Scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in favour of
the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the
same.

In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions
{“FAQs") and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.co.in under help section or write an email to
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

By Order of the Board

-For TULIVE DEVELOPERS LIMiTED

Chairman)
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DIRECTORS REPORT
T0 |
The Members of Tulive Developers Limited
Your Directors have great pleasure in presenting the 55th (Fifty Fifth) annual report regarding the operations

and financial results of the Company for the year ended 31st March 2017 together with the audited statement of
accounts and the reporl of the auditors.

1.FINANCIAL RESULTS:

The Directors are pleased to give the financial highlights of the company for the year ended 31st March
2017.

PARTICULARS AS ON 31.03.2017 AS ON 31.03.2016
Profit before depreciation 91607233.24 40316470.34
Less: Depreciation 181295.00 311778.00
Profit after depreciation 91425938.24 40004692.34

tess: Taxation
(including earlier Years' taxation) - -

Profit after taxation 91425938.24 40004692.34

3. SHARE CAPITAL:

The directors did not issue any shares during the year and the paid up capital of Rs 3,48,43,750/- remains
same as at 31st March 2017.

details of the same are pro\ fded 'in"hntr Na_ 70 the halance '-th-Pl BI1thPd 10 this report,
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5. AGRICULTURAL DEVELOPMENTS AND INCOME:

The Company earned license fee of Rs. 6,00,000/- from its agricultural activities — for plucking coconuts
and other crops grown in the agricultural lands at Kelambakkam Village, (Kancheepuram District)

6. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS/ EVENTS SUBSEQUENT TO THE DATE OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS:

Your directors state that there are no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of
the Company subsequent to date of the financial statements.

7. CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY:

Your directors state that there is no change in business activity of the company during the financial year
201617,

8. DIVIDENDS:
Yaur directors do not recommend any dividend for this financial vear.
9. DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:

Your Company has no subsidiary companyiies), joint ventures and associate companies for the financial
vear ended on March 31, 2017,

10. TRANSFER TO IEPE:

Your Company has not dectared any dividend and hence, the question of transfer to [nvestor Education
and Protection Fund does not arise.

11, FIXED DEPOSITS:
| qu.r qur.ﬂp.a.ny c.i.id n.q{ a;cept any deposit fro:jj publ.ic”during the year,
““The C_-:lm.pémy hés not_offé_red a_n.y stock option to the Employees. B

UNSECURED

here are no-amounts outstanding against unsecured toans-ason 31st-March;-2017
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14. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

The Company has not entered into any transaction with related parties within the meaning of section 188
of the Companies Acl, 201 3.

15. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS U/S 186;

The Company does not have any loans, guarantees and investments under Section 186 of Companies Act,
2013.

16. BOARD MEETINGS:

The Board of Directors of the Company met 4 (four) times a year, The details of various Board Meetings
are provided in the Corporale Governance Report, The gap intervening between two meetings of the
hoard is as prescribed in the Companies Act, 2013,

(A} CHANGE IN DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

The were no changes in the composition of directors and key managerial personnel.

(B) INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

The foifowing independent directors who were appointed in 52nd Annuai Cenerai Meeling for a period of
5 years continue to be on the Board till the conclusion of 57th Annual General Meeting.

a} 8. Venkataramani
b} P.).George

Ms. Nirmal Cariappa holds office in the capacity of independent director till the conclusion of 58th Annual
CGeneral Meeting

The Company has received necessary declaration from each {ndependent Director of the Company under
section 149(7} of the Act, that they meet the criteria of independence as laid down in Section 149(6) of the

- Act

(C) DETAILS OF REMUNERATION TO DIRECTORS:

In __tér_m.s- D_I'._H_\'_r_li(;le 128 of the Articles of Association of the Company, Mr, Atul Gupta, doector wilf be :
-..retiring by rotation.and being eligible. offers himself.for.reappointment atthe ensuing Annual General- i

Meating.
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(E) BOARD COMMITTEES:
The C()h{pany has fellowing commitiees of the Board:

a) Audit Commillee

b} Nornination and Remuneration Committee
C) Stakeholders Relationship Commitlee

d) Corporate Social Responsibility Committee.
} Risk Management Committee.

The composition of each of the above Commitlees, their respective role and responsibility is as detailed in
the Report of Corporate Governance.

The policy framed by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee under the provisions of Section
178{4) of the Act, is as below:

POLICY RELATING TO DIRECTORS:

a. The person to be chosen as a Director shall be of high integrity with relevant expertise and experience
so as to have a diverse Board having expertise in the fields of either Real Estate, and/or sales /marketing,
and/or finance and/or taxation and/or faw and/or governance and general management.

b. in case of appointment of Independent Directars, the Committee shall satisfy itself with regard to the
independent nature of the Directors vis-a vis the Company so as to enable the Board to discharge its

function and duties effectively.

¢. The Nomination & Remuneration Committee shall consider the following attributes / criteria, whilst
recommending to the Board the candidature for appointment as Director:

(i} Qualification, expertise and experience of the Directors in: their respective fields;
{ii} Persanal, Professional or business standing; and
i} Diversity of the Board. .

. d. In case of re-appointment of Non-Executive Directors, the Board shall take into consideration the
© performance evaluation of the Director and his engagement level, . S
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For its employees, the Company follows a compensation mix of fixed pay, benefits and performance based
variable pay. individual performance pay is determined by business performance of the Comypany. The
Company pays remuneration by way of salary, benefits, perquisites and allowances {fixed component) and
performance incentives, to its employees below the Board {evel.

(F) TRAINING OF BOARD MEMBERS AND THEIR EVALUATION:

Majority of the board members have been with the Company for more than ten years and being well qualified
are fully aware of the business of the Company as well as risk profile of business parameters of the company,
their responsibiities as directors and the best ways to discharge them. The independent directors have met and
evaluated the performance of the non-executive directors and have provided the detailed evaluation in the
form of letter to the chairman of the company.

“{G) VIGHL MECHANISM:

The Company has established a whistle blower policy and there is a mechanism for the directors and
employees to report their concerns. The details of the same are explained in the Corporate Governance Reponrt.

(H) RECOMMENDATION OF AUDIT COMMITTEE:
During the year, all the recommendations, if any, of the Audit Commitiee were accepled by the Beard.
17, HRECTORS “RESPONSIBINITY STATEMENT:

Pursuant to Section 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, in relation to financial statements (together with the
notes to such financial statements) for the year 2016-17, the Board of Directors report that:

ti) Inthe preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed along
with proper explanalion relating to material depariures;

(i} The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments
and estimates that arc reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and {air view of the state of affairs of the

Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit of the Company for that period;

(it} The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in

~accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguardmg the assets of lhe Com;)any and for prevenllng and' o

- detecting fraud and other irregulant[es

o tive The Directors have prepared the financial statements on 2 going concern basis:
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8. LISTING:

The Company's equity shares continue to be listed in the Bombay Stock Exchange, Mumbai. The listing
fees for the financial year 2017-2018 has already heen paid to Bombay Stock Fxchange and Custodial fees
have hbeen paid to NSDL and CDStE due for the financial year 2017-2018.

19. AUDITORS:

(@) FINANCIAL AUDIT: M/s, Bhandari & Keswani, Chartered Accountants (Registration No. 0004335), the
Statutory Auditors of the Company retire at this 55th Annual General Meeting and the Company has to appoint
new statutory auditors and M/s Bhandari & Keswani cannot be appointed again as the provisions of rotation of
auditors is applicable to the Company.

In this regard, the audit committee and the Board of the Company has identified and recommended the name
of M/s R Ramalingam & Associates, Chartered Accountants, having ICAI firm registration number as 0106165
and having office at Shivaji's Capital, No. 6, Shanmugam Street, Royapettah (Near Gopalapuram post office),
Chennai — 600014, to be appointed as statutory auditors of the Company from the conclusion of this 55th
Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of 60th Annual General Meeting of the Company subject to
ratification by the shareholders at each of the intervening Annual General Meeting(s).

{b) SECRETARIAL AUDIT: Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Companies {Appeintment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, Secretarial Audit has
been carried out by Mr. Adit N Bhuva, Practising Company Secretary, and his report is annexed as Annextire 4.

REPLY TO OBSERVATIONS IN SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT:

S.NO | OBSERVATION MANAGEMENT'S REPLY

1 The Company is vet to appoint a The Company is taking steps
Company Secretary in full time emplovment to identify and appoint a Company Secretary.

2 Segment on management discussion and The Management takes note

analysis was not part of the annual report of this omission and this shalt ferm

for the financial vear ended 31st March 2016 | part of the annual report for ihe financial
e vearended 31st March 2016, o

3. The Company is vet to conduct famliian?ation__ The Company, due to paucity of time was

"I 'unable 1o organisc familiarisation programme

o '.”Proﬁmmme far md(‘P@”d""‘ d’r{’dmr .

' 'mtroduce a famrllansanon'pfogrammc dum"g, [

_for independent directors, The Company shafl; """
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: ~{C) INTERNAL AUD%TORS i’ rcuam to !hc provisions of Companles Act, 2013, the Company has
'.'appomled M/s Abhay U }aln & As«’,oﬂales (“hartered Acmuntanls {Reglslrahon No. 207937) as m{emai
dUdRO!S o R : . - . - C

20. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

During the year, there are no employees drawing remuneration in excess of the limits specified in Rules 5(2) &
5(3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014,

21. PARTICULARS OF ENERGY CONSERVATION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND QUTGO:

The Company is nol carrying on any manufacturing activity resulting in consumption of power and technology
absorption. The Company did not earn any income in foreign exchange and there was no expenditure
involving foreign exchange as out go.

22. DETAILS IN RESPECT OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS:

The Board has adopted the policies and procedures for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detention of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting recards, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial disclosures.

23, RISK MANAGEMENT ¢

The details with respect to Risk Management Policy and constitution of Risk Management Committee is
included in the Corporate Governance report annexed.

24, EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:

The details forming part of the extract of the Annual Return in Form MGT-9 is annexed herewith as
Annexure 1,

25. REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

. A detailed report on Corporate Governance is annexed 10 this report (ANNEXURE - 3). The Company has ~ .~ . . |
~complied with the requirements of Corporate Governance as stipulated in SEB| (Listing Ohligation and .=
~Disclosure Requirements) Regulations. 207J ‘except those listed .in the Jialuluw Audilurs certificdle. "il\e o

UiCerificate obiained from the ‘Statutory “Alditors of the” companv regarding compliance of ‘conditions is .o
' atlached {0 ih;c répon :

'"'26.’"COR_P-.O_RAT_E"SOCI_A'_L"RE_S_PONSI_B'{L'ITY-"
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27, DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS
IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY'S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE:

During the year, there are no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or Courts on a going
concern basis.

28. DISCLOSURE AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 22 OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT
WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROBIBITION AND REDRESSAL)Y ACT, 2013:

The Company has in place an Anti-Sexual Harassment Policy and the company has nat received any
complaints during the year.

29, ACKNOWLEDGMENT: ¢

Your Directors are pleased to place on record their sincere thanks for the kind co-operation and all
assistance extended by company’s Bankers, Auditors, and all employees and above all the shareholders
and other stake holders for their continued support and patronage and the Directors look forward for the
same relationship and cooperation in the years to come.

By Order of the Board
For TULIVE DEVELOPERS.LIMITED

-5cl-
PLACE: CHENNAI o K.V. RAMANA SHETTY
DATE: 11th ALGUST 2017 CHAIRMAN




TULIVE DEVELOPERS LIMITED, MUMBAI ~ 400 009,

FORM MGT-9

EXTRACY OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on the financial year ended on 31" March 2017

{Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(3) of the Companies (Management

and Administration) Rules, 2014]

I. Registration and Other Details:

ANNEXURE 1

Particulars

Details

CIN

199999MH1962PLC0O12549

Registration dale

26/12/1962

Name of the Company

Tulive Developers Limited

Category/Sub-Category of the
Company

Company limited by shares

Addrass of the Registered office and
contact details

21/22, Loha Bhavan, P. D. Mello Road,

Mumbai, Maharashtra - 400009
Contact: 044 — 28230222

Whether iisted company
Yes / No

Yes

Name, Address and Contact details
of Registrar and Transfer Agent,
if any

Computech Sharecap Limited

No, 147, Mahatma Gandhi Road,
3rd Floor, opp. Jahangir Art Gallery,
Fort, Mumbai 400 001

¢ Tel: 91-22-2267-1824-23-26.

Il. Principal Business Activities of the Company ;

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:-

SI. No.! Name and Descnptlon of mam | NIC Code of % to total turnover of the
L0 products [services 0 T the Product! service | . company '

1. | Project Managemem L] e B B T

......................... . Consuhanc}; SeN'CQc,?’]'{OO i NII s

: hc sharc mcon
classified unde
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111. Particulars of Holding, Subsidiary and Associate Companies -

Your Company has no subsidiary company(ies), joint ventures and associate companies
for the financial year ended on March 31, 2017,

vV Shareholding Pattern (Equity Share capital Break up as % to total Equity)

(i} Category wise Shareholding

Category of | No. of Shares held at the No. of Shares held at the end of the % change
Share beginning of the year year during the
Holders year
Demat |[Physical | Total % of | Demat |Physical| Total % of
Total Total
Shares Shares

A. Promoters
(1} Indian
a) individual/

HUF 2612765 0 26127651 74.99%| 2613765 0 2612765 | 74.99% 0.00%

b} Central

Govi.or

State Govt. 0 0 0 0.00% G 4] 0 0.00% 0.00%

¢) Badies

Corporates 0 o 0 0.00% 0 0 0 0.00% 0.00%

di Bani/Fi 0 U i 0.00% 0 G 0 0.00 % U.UG %0

e} Any other 0 0 0 0.00% ¢ 0 0 0.00% 0.00%

SUB : .

TOTAL:(A) (1} | 2612765 0 2612765 74.99%! 2612765 0 2612765 | 74.99% 0.00%

(2) Foreign

a) NRI-

individuals ‘ U 0 ¢ 0.00% 0 ¢ 0 0.00% . 0.00%

b Other - 5 : :

Individuals 0 ; 0 0.00% 0 0 o 0.00% 0.00%

¢} Bodies Corp, 0 ; 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0 0.00% 0.00%

diBanks/Fl 1 0 1 0 0 1 000% O 0 0 0.00% 0.00%

eAnyother.., 0 | 0 0 {000%| O 0 0 0.00% .  ©0.00%
R : B ] 0.00% ) ] . e 0‘-00%

SUB TOTAL. | T s et I N

..................................... W@ 0 0L 0 0.00%] 0] 0.00%:

e . To!alshare T ' e P,
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v ._5_I1_g:z_reh__qldiﬂg Patiern (Equity Share capital Break up as % to total Equity)

(i} Category wise Shareholding

Category of | No. of Shares held al the No. of Shares held at the end of the % change
Share beginning of the year vear during the
Holders year
Demat {Physical | Tofal % of | Demat |Physical| Total % of
Total Total
Shares Shares
B. PUBLIC
SHARE
HOLDING
(1) Institutions
a) Mutual .
Funds 0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0 0.00% 0.00%
by Banks/Fi 0 0 G G.00% 0 o 0 0.00% 0.60%
C) Central gowvt 0 )] 0 0.00% 0 0] 0 £.00% 0.00%
d} S1ate Govl. G 0 0 0.00% 0 0 o 0.00% 0.00%
e} Venture
Capital Fund G ¢ 0 0.00% 0 0 i 0.00% 0.00%
fi Insurance |
Crmpanies 0 4] 1 0.00% 0 n { 0.00% 0.00%%
gl FIIS 0 0 0 0.00% 4 0 G 0.00% 0.00%
i Fareign
Venture
Capital Funds | O 0 0 | 0.00%| O 0 0 0.00% 0.00%
i} Others
{ {speciiy) 8] 0 0 0.00% g 0] 0 0.00% 0.00%
0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
TSUB
TOTAL (BX}(1): 0 0 h; 0.00% 0 0 0 0.00% 0.00%
{2} Non
institulions
: a) Bodies
corporates

i) Indian

122516

124553

i) Overseas

0

o lnd:vlduals P ol o ey S P A T
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(i} Category wise Shareholding

IV Shareholding Patters (Equity Share capitaf Break up as % 10 total Equity)

Holders

Category of | No. of Shares held at the
Share beginning of the year

MNo. of Shares held at the end of the

year

% change
during the
year

Demat [Physical

Total

% Of
Total
Shares

Demat

Physical

Total

% of
Total
Shares

i} individuals
shareholders
holding
nominal share
capital in
excess of

Rs. 1 lakhs 378600 0

378600

10.87%

453863

158405

612268

17.57%

38.16%

Qualified
Foreign
Investor /
Foreign
Portfofio
Investor
(Corporate) 0 0

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

<) Others
(specify)

Clearing
Member 0 0

0.00%

0.00%

Foreign
Nationals 0 0

0.00%

0.00%

. Non Resident!
! Indians |
. {Repatriable} .+ 0 | 1000

1060

0.03%

| 1000

0.00%

i Non Residenl;
. Indians
. (Non ;
~ ' Repatriable)

0.00%

oo

-1 Directors

0.00%

i Refatives - .
c0fDirectors. b Qb B —

243035 |

871610 "
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. Change in Promoter’s Shareholding (Promoter wise) including Date wise increase / decrease ineach of ~

v ._Sh__f_n_rehg_ldi_ngfg:ﬂ__e{n {(Equity Share capital Break up as % to total Equity)
{i} Category wise Shareholding
Category of | No, of Shares heid at the No. of Shares held at the end of the % change
Share beginning of the year year during the
Holders year
Demat [Physical | Total % of | Demat |Physical| Total % of
Total Total
Shares Shares
C, Shares
held by
Custodian for
GDRs &
ADRs 0 0 0 0.00% o0 H 0 0.00% 0.00%
Grand Total
(A+B+Q) 3241340 | 243035 [ 3484375 100% 3243080 240295 3484375 100% 0.01%
(it) Shareholding of Promoters
| Promoter's | Sharcholding at Shareholding at the % change in
No Mame ! the beginning.of the year end of the year shareholding
during the year
No. of ! % of tolal $o of shares No. of % of total | % of
shares  {sharesof | pledged / shares  jshares of shares
| the encumbered | the pledged / encumbered
{company | to total company to total
5 shares shares
1| Al Gupta 11306650 37.50%! 0.00% | 1306650 37.50%| 0.00% 0.00% |
2 | KVRamana :
Shetty (13061150 37.48% . 0.00% | 1306115 37.48%|  0.00% 0.00% |
TOTAL 2612765 74.99%] 0.00% | 2612765 74.99%|  0.00% 0.00% |

” the Promoter’s Shareholding during the year specifying the reasons for incr_eas_e /decrease = . -

1

AtulGupld KV Ramdndshe“y

NP1
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Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors & Promoters and Holders

of GDRs and ADRs)

SLNo | Shareholder’s name Share holding
No. of shares % of total
shares of the
company
1 SURESH VAIDHYANATHAN
At the beginning of the Year 01. 04. 2016 156445 4.49%
Date wise Increase/Decrease in shareholding during
the year, specifying the reason for increase/decrease 0
At the end of the year 31.03.2017 156445 4.49%
2 POLAVARAM GUNASEKARAN
At the beginning of the Year 01.04.2016 127005 3.64%
Date wise Increase/Decrease in sharehelding during
_the year, specifying the reason for increase/decrease 0
Al the end of the year 31.03.2017 127005 3.64%
3 RAJESH BHANSALI
At the beginning of the Year 01.04.2016 111420 3.20%
Date wise Increase/Decrease in shareholding
during the year, specifying the reason for
incraacel/dacrease 0
At the end of the year 31.03.2017 111420 3.20%
4 ASL Capital Holdings Pvt. Ltd.
At the beginning of the Year 01.04.2016 103480 2.97%
Date wise Increase/Decrease in shareholding during
the vear, specifying the reason for increase/decrease 0
At the end of the year 31.03.2017 103480 2.97%
3 SANJAY NICHANI
Al the beginning of the Year 01.04.2016 72355 2.08%
Date wise increase/Decrease in shareholding during
the vear, specifying the reason rt{l\“_{I’}EEE«\%?%E{FK_.I_(ﬂ_.db{:‘ j o
Althe end of the year 31.03.2017 ...\ ... 72355. .| .. 2.08%
6 | MANISH AGRAWAL i
' At the beginning of the Year 01.04.2016 44850
" Date wise Increase/Decrease i sharcholding during |
“thevear, specifying the reasonfor increase/decrease -
2016: e
rareholding:during
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i
8| RAVIKANT CHOUDHARY

| Atthe beginning of the Year 01.04.9016 0 0.00%
Date wise Increase/Decrease in shareholding during
the year, specifying the reason for increase/decrease
G5th Sept 2016 — Purchase of Shares — As per
download received from depositories 8850 0.25%
161h Sept 2016 - Purchase of Shares - As per
downioad received from depositories 200 0.01%
16th Sept 2016 - Purchase of Shares - As per
download received from depositories 27854 0.80%
At the end of the year 31.03.2017 36904 1.06%

9 NARENDRA SURESH JOSHI
At the beginning of the Year 01.04.2016 0 0.00%
Date wise increase/Decrease in shareholding during
the year, specifying the reason for increase/decrease
26th Aug 2016 - Purchase of Shares - As per
download received from depositories - 29274 0.84%
2nd Sep 2016 - Sale of Shares - As per download
received from depositories 7600 0.22%
At the end of the year 31.03 2017 21674 0.62%

10 REKHA NARENDRA JOSH!
At the beginning of the Year 01.04.2016 0 0.00%
Date wise Increase/Decrease in shareholding during
the year, specifying the reason for increase/decrease
26th Aug 2016 - Purchase of Shares - As per
dewnload received from depositerion 2018k 0.87%
02nd Sep 2016 - Sale of Shares - As per download
received from depositories 6300 0.19%
23rd Sep 2016 - Sale of Shares - As per downioad
received from depositories 7000 0.20%
23rd Sep 2016 - Purchase of Shares - As per downioad
received from depositories 7000 0.20%
i At the end of the year 31.03.2017 23685 0.68%

(V) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

Name of the Director

Shareholding at the
heginning of the year

Change, if any and

Shareholding at the '
. reason for change

end of the year

T 1306650

.'”Nil_ T

Mr. K'V Ramana Shetty

1306115

N

1306115 |

M VeRataramani
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Name of lhe Key
Managerial Personnel

Shareholding at the
beginning of the year

Shareholding at the end
of the year

Change, if any and
reason for change

Mr. Suresh
Vaidhyanathan
{CEQ & CFO)

156445

156445

NA

V. Indebtedness

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

NIt

VI. Remuneration of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

a) Remuneration 1o Managing Director, Whole-time Direciors and/or Manager:

The Company does not have a Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager.

B. Remuneration to other directors:

S.No

Names of Directors

Total

i Independent
Directors

P | George

Venkataramani

Nirmal Cariappa

meetings

Fee for attending
board / committee

20000

20000

20000

60000

Commission

specify)

Others, (Please

Total (1}

Directors

2 Other Non-Executive

20000

Atul Gupta

20000

20000

60000

K V Ramana
Shetty -

meetings

Fee for attending
board / committee

20000

20000 -

Commission

spec:fy

;Rem uneratio

-_Tota] !\/‘lanagenaI
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C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD / Manager /Whole time Director

Sl Noi - Particulars of Remuneration! Key Managerial Personnel

Suresh Vaidhyanathan (CEO & CFO}

1 Gross Salary

{a) Salary as per provisions
contained in section 17(1)
of the fncome-tax Act, 1961 Nil

(b} Value of perquisites u/s
17(2) income-tax Act, 1961 Nil

(¢} Profits in lieu of salary
under section 17(3}

Income-tax Act, 1961 Nl
2 Stock Option Nil
3 Sweat Equity Nil
4 Commission

-as % of Profit

Others ~ Specify Nil
5 Others Nil

; Total f NIl

Vil. Penalties / Punishment/ Compounding of Offences:

There were no penalties, punishments imposed under the Companies Act, nor any compounding fee
levied on the Company.,

BY AUTHORITY OF THE BOARD

sd-

CPLACEICHENNAL . KV.RAMANASHETTY -~ .
. DATE:1Tth AUGUST 2077 CCHAIRMAN .
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o ANNEXURE 2
'FORMAT FOR THE ANNUAIL REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES TO BE
INCLUDED IN THE BOARD'S REPORT

a) A brief outline of the company's CSR policy, including overview of projects or programs proposed to be
undertaken and a reference (o the web-link to the CSR policy and projects or programs:

The Company has adopted the Schedule Vil of the Companies Act, 2013. The Company shall undertake
CSR activities in any of the activities listed in Schedule Vil to Companies Act, 2013.

b} The Composition of the CSR Commitiee:

The current members of the committee are

NAME OF THE MEMBER DESIGNATION
Mr. Atul Gupta Chairman

Mr. S. Venkataramani Member

Mr. K'V Ramana Shetty Member

¢} Average net profit of the company for last three financial years: Rs.4, 84,39,320.29 /-
d) Prescribed CSR Expenditure (two per cent of the amount as in item C above): Rs. 9, 68, 786.41/-

e) Details of CSR spent during the financial year: Nif
f) Total amount to be spent for the financial year: Rs. 9,68,786.41/-
2) Amount unspent, if any: Rs. 9, 68.786.41/-
h) Manner in which the amount spent during the financial year is detailed below:

(1) (2) (3) @ (5) (6) {7) f (8)
5. No| CSR project | Sector in Prajects or i Amount Amount Cumul- ! Amount
or activity which the | programs . outlay spent on thi eative i spent:
identified. Projectis | (1jLocal areaor | (budget) projects or | expenditure | Direct or
covered | other project or | Programs | uplo to “through
' i programs | Sub-heads: | the i implementing |
i2. Specify the wise {1}Direct reparting | agency i
| State and expenditurd period
district where on
projects or projects or
i programs . | programs.
| was ey
"% undertaken | Overheads:| -

- i5ince the Company has

details under this tabi

€& are N piven.




§
:
;
i
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i} Reasons for not spending the prescribed CSR expenditure: The Board is in the process of identifying the
speciic institutions/ areas where it can contribute. However, the Board has constituted the CSR
Comimnittee and the CSR commitiee had recommended that Scheduie VIt 1o the Companies Act, 2013 be
adopted, as the Company's CSR Policy. The Board has adopled the same and the Company shall
undertake expenditure on CSR activities from financial year 201 7-18,

j) The CSR committee, hereby confirms that the Board__haé adopted the Schedule VI to the Companies Act,
2013, as the Company’s CSR Policy and that The'Board is in the process of identifying the specific
institutions/ areas where it can contribute ‘

BY AUTHORITY OF THE BOARD

5=
PLACE: CHENNAI ' ATUL GUPTA
DATE: 11th AUGUST 2017 CHAIRMAN OF CSR COMMITTEE
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TULIVE DEVELOPERS LIMITED
REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
1. COMPANIES PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

Your company is fully complying with the requirements of Corporate Governance. Corporate Governance is
about promoting corporate fairness, transparency and accountability. The Company believes that the Corporate
Governance code will protect the shareholders’ rights, minimize risk and enhances value with investment
process. The ultimate purpose thus is to create, a self driven, self assessed and self regulated organization in this
competitive business environment.

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

The composition of the Board of Directors as on 31st March 2017 is as fellows:

S.NO NAME OF THE EXECUTIVE NO OF DIRECTORSHIP COMMITTEE
DIRECTORS INON EXECUTIVE N QOTHER PUBLIC MEMBERSHIP IN
LTD COMPANIES OTHER
COMPANIES
1 Mr. K V Ramana Shetty Promoter and
Chairman Non Executive 0 NiL
2 Mr. Atul Gupta Promoter and
Non Executive 0 NIL
3 Mr. S, Venkataramani Independent
Non Executive 2 2 -
4 Mr. P ). George Independent
Non Executive 1 Nil
5. Ms, Nirmal Cariappa Women director &
Independent
Non-Executive Nil Nil
Note:

1. Directorship in private limited companies, Section 25 Companies and foreign companies are excluded.
I, Only Audit commitiee, Shareholders / Stakeholders Relationship Commitiee are cansidered.

[1{. The particulars ot directors retiring by rotation and eligible for reappointment at the ensuing AGM is
furnished in the notice of AGM.

DETAILS OF THE DIRECTORS SEEKING RE-APPOINTMENT AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING (IN

PURSUANCE) OF 36(3) OF SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS)
REGULATIONS, 2015

“Mr. Atul Gupta, Non-Executive Director retiring by rotation at the forthcoming annual general moeeting offers o
—-himeelf for reappointment The hrief recume; Diselasure of relatianships hetween directors inter-se, names of -

- listed entities in which Mr, Atil Gupa holds directorships and memberships of the Board as per Regulation . 770
36(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2013 are furnished belgw: e e
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Name of the Director S M Atul Gupta

Date of Birth i 17th March 1970
Age 47 years !
Date of First appointment 30/63/2004

Experience in Specific functional areas He possesses hands on experience in management
in real estate and construction industry

Number of shares held in the company | 1306650

Qualification M.B.A. (Marketing)

List of Companies in which
Directorship held 1. Acura Agencies & Sales Private Limited.

2. Citadel Realtors Private Limited.

3. Tulive Developers Limited.

Chairman/ Members of the
Committees of the Board of
Companies in which he

isa Dire(,tor 5 {Five),

r\o of meetlngs of the Board
attended during the financial
year 2016-17 L4 (Four).

Relationship with other Directors,
Manager and other Key Managerial _
Personnel of the company ~ Not Related.

Brief resume of Mr. Atul Gupta

Shri Atut Gupla aged 47 years is a promoter non —executive Director. He is a qualified M.B.A. Finance
Management and has been in the board of the Company since March -2004. Hepossesses hands on experiencein
management in real estate and construction industny,

3. BOARD MEETINGS & ANNUAL GENERAL MEFTING:
During the year ended 3 1st March 2017, four (4; Board Meetings were held, viz on 30th May 2016, 13th August
-.2016,..12th November. 2016.and 14th February 2017. The.Company is regular in- furnishing-all the details-and

“information as recommended by SEB! & Stock Exchange to the members of the Board. The attendance of directors -
an IhP “e meciings and the: .ﬂttmg fees paid todirectors are as h‘)lhm B
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NAME OF DIRECTOR | NO OF BOARD WHETHER ‘: SITTING

MEETINGS ATTENDED FEES (RS)
| ATTENDED LAST AGM
Mr. K. V. Ramana Shetty ? 4 No 20000
Mr. Al Gupta 4 Yes .- 20000
Mr. § Venkalaramani 4 Yes 20000
Mr. P.|. George 4 No 20000
Ms. Nirmal Cariappa 4 No 20000
TOTAL

Shareholding by non-executive directors

1. K. V. Ramana Shetty - 1306115.
2. Mr. Atul Gupta ~ 1306650.

3. M. S. Venkataramani - NiL

4. Mr, P |. George - NIL

5. Ms, Nirmal Cariappa - NiL

3. BCARD COMMITYEES:

In accordance with the code of corporate governance, the board has set up the following commiittees. All
Directlors have confirmed that the number of committee Memberships they hold in all other companies are
within the limils prescribed as per the regulation of Stock Exchange.

(AYAUDIT COMMITTEE:
The terms of reference to Audit Commitiee are in tandem with those !aid

Exchange and include amongst others, the following:

down

5
e

el
-t
18]

8]
[<

(1} QOversight of the listed entity’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial
information to ensure that the financial statement s correct, sufficient and credible;

{2)  Recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of the listed
entity;

(3)  Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory auditors;

(4)  Reviewing, with the manageiment, the annual financial statements and auditor's report thereon betore
- subiission (o the board for approval, with particular reference to:

a) Matters required to be included in the director’s responsibility statement to be included in the
board’s reportin terms of clause {¢) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013;

by Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same.

¢} . Major accounting entries involving estimates hased on the exercise of;udgment by Management; -

~d) Significant adjustments made in the financial slatemens arising out of audit findings;
e) Compilance with listing and other legal requlrements relatmgto fmanc:an statements;
ey Discce ;nkureotany re:med parn trancactions T

g Modified ‘opinionts) inthe dratt aidic report

- ' (5) Reviewing, wnh the mandgemem the quar‘ter?y fsnanuai 5latemenls betore subm:ss:on to. lhe board e

- for a;)pfoval
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i

(8}
%
(10)
(11)
(12}

{(13)

(14)
{15)

(18}
(1Y)

(20

Rewemng and momzorlng !he .;udnor ] mdependence and p{,rformance and eﬂeuwenes«, of audit
process; . SR RS S S

Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the listed entity with related parties;
Scrutiny of inter-corpaorate loans and investments;

Valuation of undentakings or assets of the listed entity, wherever it is necessary;

Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems:

Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, adequacy of the
internal controf systems;

Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the internal audit
department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure coverage
and frequency of internal audit;

Discussion with internal auditors of any significant findings and follow up there on;

Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matlers where there
is suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a malerial nature and
reporting the matter to the board:

Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of audit as
well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern;

To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, debenture holders,
shareholders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors;

To review the functioning of the whistle blower mechanism;

Approval of appointment of chief financiai officer after assessing the qualifications, experience and
background, etc. of the candidate;

Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the audit committee.

The Audit conumittee consists of the fol lowing members:

E NAME OF THE MEMBER ! DESIGNATION NO. OF MEETINGS
' ATTENDED
Mr. S, Venkataramani Chairman 4

Mr. Atul Gupta Member 4

| mMr. P ). George Member 4

~.During the year, the committee met 4 { tour)ilmes on3{}lh May?{}m I3th August 2016 IZlh f\ovember

2016 and 14th February 2017.

"(B}NOMINAT!ONANDREMUN&RAIIONCOMM{TTEE e

:".'Tnelerm of rcfcrcm:c to.'\ummdaor 2nd Remuneratlon Cunmuuuc dre m ldndem wnh thoce |d!d down
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{31 devising a policy on diversity of board of direciors;

{4} identifying persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in senior
management in accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend to the board of directors their
appointment and removal,

(5) whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of the independent director, on the basis of the
report of performance evaluation of independent direclors.

The Nomination and Remuneration Commiltee consists of the following members:

NAME ; DESIGNATION 'NO. OF MEETINGS ATTENDED
S. Venkataramani ; Chairman ~ 1
P. 1 George Member i
Atul Gupta . Meniber 1
K.V. Ramana Shetty Member 1

During the year, the committee met 1 (One) time on 13th August 2016.
PERFORMANCE APPRAISAL / EVALUATION PROCESS:

As members of the board, their performance as well as the performance of the entire board and its
Committees will be evaluated annually by the Nomination and Remuneration committee,
Evaluation of each director shall be done by all the other directors. An indicative list of factors thai
may be evaluated include participation and contribution by a director, commitment, effective
depioyment of knowledge and expertise, effective management of relationship with stakeholgers,
integrity and maintenance of confidentiality and independence of behavior and judgment. The
actual evaluation process shall remain confidential and shall be a constructive mechanism to
improve the effectiveness of the Board / Committee.

{ ¢} STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSH{P COMMITTEE:

The Stakeholders Relationship Committee consists of the following members:

NAME OF THE MEMBER DESIGNATION

Mr. Al Gupta . Chairman
Mr. S. Venkataramani Member

Mr. P ). George Member

No meeting of this committee was held during the financial year 2016-17.

ThP com;mttpp approves and momtors qhare transters and transmiwon splmmg and '

RIS Look- 0o rPﬂrstai of qharP hnlderq mmplalntﬂ viz-transfer of shares and deciding on-any
pther .matters as may be requ:red m connect:on \’\ nh sharehoido:s investors servlcmg or- - .

“red reqqai oftheir erievances and; .

" adopted in terms of Regulation 12(1) of SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulation 1992

S Carriea out funci:om envlcaged under the code of ¢ onduct for ;Jrevemxon of inqzder Tradmg_______"__'_ e
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V. Monitors investors servicing on a continuous basis and the committee has directed the
concermed officer to forward to committee a report on investors serviced on a periodical basis.
All letters received from shareholders during the year under review were resolved to the
satisfaction of the shareholders.

Name and designation of the compliance officer;

Mr. Atul Gupta

Information of Investor Grievances:

1. Number of shareholders complaints received so far: NIL

2. Number not solved to the satisfaction of the shareholders: NI
3. Number of pending compliance: NIL

(D) CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE;

Every company having networth of Rs. 500 crores or more or turnover of Rs. 1000 crores or
more or net profit of Rs. 5 crores or more during any three preceding financial years shall
constitute a CSR committee consisting of three or more directars, oul of which at least one
director shall be independent director.

Accordingly, the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee was constituted with the
following members:

NAME OF THE MEMBER DESIGNATION NO, OF MEETINGS ATTENDED
Mr. Atul Gupta Chairman 1
Mr. 5. Venkataramani Member 1
mMr. KV Ramana Shetty Member 1

THERESPONSIBILITIES OF THIS COMMITTEE ARE AS UNDER:

a) To formulate and recommend to the board, a Corporate Social Responsibility Policy, which shall
indicate the activities to be undertaken by the company as specified in Schedule VII;

b) To recommend the amount of expenditure to be incurred on the activities referred to above:
¢} To monitor the Corporate Social Responsibility Policy of the company from time to time.
- (B)RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE {voluntary):

Your Company is exposed to a number of risks such as economic, regulatory, taxation and
_environmental risks and also the investment outlook towards Indian real estate sector. Some of the risks
that may arise in its normal course of business and impact its ability for future developments include
inter-alia, credit risk, liquidity risk, counterparty risk, regulatory risk and market risk. Your Company’s

chosenbusiness:strategy oi focusing on cenainkey products and geographical segmienits i aldo exposed

. eflectiver mannu D

.. The Board has concmuled 2 Rm.\ Management Commmee com;)rlﬁmg of Mr Atui (;up!e (.imrmar‘ Mr
S. Venkataramani, Member and Mr K. V. Rama Member.

o the overali economic end market -conditions. -\ccordmgly, your Company has eswablished a
rramework and process 10 monftor Ihe expomie« to unplemcnl dpproprlale measures m & tlmeiv dnd R
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N ThoRisk M_a_:)gg(emﬁﬁi__(;o_r_11_m§1_1'é_(a_ is responsible for review of the risk management plan, assessing the
- risks and report the same Lo the Board.
The frequency, agenda, duration for meetings of Risk Management Committees shall be as set by the
Chairman of the Committee.
4. REMUNERATION TO DIRECTORS:

No remuneration was paid to the directors during the year 2016-2017, except sitling fees and
reimbursement of conveyances expenses,

5. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS:

DATE AND TIME ' LOCATION (VENUE) SPECIAL RESOLUTION

PASSER/POSTAL
BALLOT PASSED
30.09.2016, 10:00 AM Nc.21/22, Loha Bhavan,
P.0.Mella Road. Mumbai ~ 400009, Mil.
30.09.2015, 9.30 AM N0.21/22, Loha Bhavan,
P.D.Melio Road. Mumbai -~ 400009, Nil.
30.09.2014, 9.30 AM MNe.21/22, L.oha Bhavan,
P.D.Mello Road. Mumbai — 400009. PNl

6. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION:

The guarterly, hai-yealy and annual results of the Company are puiiisiied in Thie Free Press
Journal and Navshakti. The results are also displayed on the Company’s website
“www.tulivedevelopers.com”.

7. GENERAL SHARE HOLDERS’ INFORMATION:

1.Date, time and venue of AGM 29th September 2017 at 10.00 AM. at 21/22,
Loha Bhavan, P.D.Mello Road, Mumbai — 400009,

2. Financial Year | Tst April 2016 to 31st March 2017,

3. Dividend payment date Not Applicable

4. Listing on Stock Exchange ‘Bombay Stock Exchange Limited,

Phiroze Jeejee Bhoy’s Towers Dalal Street,
Mumbai 400 001.

5. 5tock Code and ISIN . 10 UE L 505285 & INE63YDO1015

6. Registrar and transfer agents - . COMPUTECH SHARECAP LIMITED.
| 7 3rd Floor, Opp. Jahangis At Gatlery, SRR B
Fort, Mimbai 400007 Tel91:22.2267-1824:25.26. 1

e .-Tfél.f.l.él’e.f ystem - Computecnbhare(:ap 'L_ir__‘ni_iod_i.s__lh_e Registear- = - -4 w0
- -.--and Share Transfer Agents of the Company. The share | = -

refationship committee. The share transfer requests-in
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: '-physlt al form and other refated issues are processed
1 and dispatched to the respective fodgers within the

. statutory time limit wherever the documents are
. complete in all respects.

8.Dematerialisation of shares
and liquidity

The Company has entered into agreements with
FODSE and NSDL o have electronic depository

facilities for the Shares of the Company. As at
31.3.2017, 241295 shares (6.92%} in physical form
and 3243080 (93.08%) were in dematerialized form
with CDSL and NSDL respectively.

9. Outstanding Global depository
receipts or American depository
receipts or warrants or any convertible
instruments, conversion

date and likely impact on equity;

10, Commodlty price risk or fote;gn
exchange risk and hedging activity

Not Applicable.

Not Applicable,

11. Address for correspandence:
a. Matters relating to transfer of shares

b. Other matters

Computech Share Cap Ltd.

MNo. 147, Mahatma Gandhi Road,

3rd Floor, opp. fahangir Art Gallery, Fort,
Mumbai 400001, Tel: 91-22-2267-1824-25-26

Tulive Developers Limited.

Cormporate Office:

No.5, Subbarao Avenue, 1st Street, Chennai-600006.
Tel: 044 ~28230222

Email: tulivechennai@gmail.com

12. Web link for website where the
policy for determining material
subsidiaries and policy on dealing

with related party transaction are plac <=d

hitpAwww. tulivedevelopers.comfinvestors.php

*The company has paid the requisite fees to the Bombay stock exchange on time.

U .8. SHARE HOLDINGS OF DIRECTORS AS AT 3157 MARCH 2017:

1306115

Mr.'S. Venkataramani =
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(DWHISTLEBLOWERPOLICY: ©

The Company has established a mechanism for directors and employees to report their concerns about
unethical behaviors, actual or suspected fraud, and violation of code of conduct of the Company etc. The
mechanism also provides for adequate safeguards against victimization of employees who avail of the
mechanism and also provides for direct access by the whistle blower to the audit commitiee.

We affirm that during the financial Year 2016-17, no personel has been denied access 1o the audit
committee,

The Company, during the financial year 2016-17, has not received any complaints under this mechanism,
9, DISCLOSURES:

There were no refated party transactions made by the company with the Directors / relatives. The Register
of contracts or arrangements maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Acl, 2013 containing
transactions in which Directors are interested is placed before the Board at all regutar meetings for
approval of directors notinterested in the transactions.

The company has complied with all statutory requirements/Rules/Regulation of Stock Exchange and SEBI
and penalty or stricture imposed an the Company with respect to non Compliance is NIL.

10. SHAREHOLDING PATTERN - AS AT 3157 MARCH 2017:
As per Shareholding pattern in Annexure 1 fo the Boards report.

11. MONTHLY HIGH AND LOW QUOTATIONS AT BSE FOR 2016-2017:

MONTH HIGH (RS) LOW (RS)
April 2016 173.80 171.80
May 2016 No Transactions No Transactions
¢ June 2016 173.00 173.00
| July 2016 196.45 176.00
" August 2016 184.93 168.75 o
September 2016 171.05 151.65
Qctober 2016 No Transactions No Transactions
November 2016 - - .. 160.00 ' 157.00
December 2016. ) . T 164.20 A A NV
January 2017 o 162.00 : 157.00
i Febryary 2017 000 L No Transactions...o.... .. No Transactions B
‘March 2017.. 15700 TAs7e0
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12 DISCLOSURES OF THE COMPLIANCE WITH (.ORPORATE GOVERNANCE REQUIREMENTS

-SPEC!T!ED IN REGULATION 17 YO :27 AND :CLAUSES (8) TO (1) OF SUB-REGULATION (2) OF

REGULATION 46 SHALL BE MADE IN THI: SECTION ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE OF THE

. Affirmation with compliance to code of conduct |
i from.fembers of-Board: 01 D;mdor& and Su‘nor---
T management personnel S

ANNUAL REPORT:
Board compasition 1741} Yes
Meeting of Board of directors 17(2) Yes
Review of Compliance Reporis 17(3) Yes
Plans for orderly succession for appointments 7(4) Yes
Code of Conduct 17(5) Yes
Fees/compensation 17(0) Yes
Minimum Information 17{7) Yes
Compliance Certificate 17(8) Yes
Risk Assessment & Management 17(9) Yes 3
Performance Evaluation of Independent Directors 17010} Yes
Compositicn of Audit Commitiee 18(1) Yes |
Meeting of Audit Committee 18(2) Yes
Compaosition of nomination & remuneration
commitiee 1901} & (2) Yes
Composition of Stakeholder Relationship Committee 2001) & (2) Yes
Composition and role of risk management 21(11(2).43),(4) Notl mandatorv
committee for the Company.
Vigil Mechanism 22 Yes
Policy for related party Transaction 23(1),(5),{6),(7) & (8} Yes
Prior or Omnibus approval of Audit Committee
for ali related party transactions 23(2}, (3) NA _
Approval for material related party transactions 23¢4) NA »
Composition of Board of Directors of unlisted :
material Subsidiary 2441, NA
Other Corpotale Governance tequirements with
respect to subsidiary of listed entity 24(2),(3),14},(53) & (B) NA
Maximun;---ﬁi-féf?lorsi1i[3 &Tenurr. 25(1) & {2) Yes

| Meeting of independent directors 25(1 & (4) . Yes .
Familiarization of independent dlre-cmrr 25(7) N

| Memberships in Committees 26(1)

Dswiowre o{ Shamholdmg by
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_ _ . N _ "1 Status of dissemination
SNoi Particulars o '+ “in the website of the
company (Yes/No)

1. Terms and conditions of appointment of independent

directors Yes

2. Constitution of various committees of the board Yes
3 Code of conduct of board of directors and senior

management personnel Yes
4, Retails of establishment of vigil mechanism Yes
5. Policy on dealing with related party transaction Yes
6. Details of familiarization program imparted to Independent

directors. No
7. E-mail address for grievance redressal and other

relevant details Yes

13. DIVIDEND:
The Board has not recommended any dividend for the financial year ending 3 1st March 2017,
14. INSIDER TRADING POLICY:

As per SEBI guidelines an insider Trading, all listed Companies were required to set up an appropriate
mechanism for regulating transactions in the shares of the cempany by Insiders. Your company has
framed a code of conduct tor prevention of Insider Trading for Promoters and Direclors.

15. ADOPTION OF DISCRETIONARY REQUIREMENTS AS SPECIFIED IN PART E OF SCHEDULE 1
OF SEBLISTING OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSUREREQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015:

The company has appointed separate chairperson and Chief Executive officer for the Company.

TRAINING OF BOARD MEMBERS AND THEIR EVALUATION:Majority of the Board Members have
been with the Company for more than Nine years and being well qualified are fully aware of the
business of the Company as well as risk profile of business parameters of the company, their
responsibilities as directors and the best ways 1o discharge them.

16, CEO CERTIFICATION:

As required under SEBI {Listing obligations and disclosure requirements) Regulations, 2015 a Certificate
duly signed by Mr. Suresh Vaidhyanathan, CEQ was placed at the meeting of the board of directors held
onMonday, 22nd May 2017,

7. AUNTORY CERTIFICATE:

The certificate on compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance, from the Auditors is attached
with this report.

. BY ORDER OF THE BOARL

_ FOR TULIVE DEVELOPERS LIMITE

. PLACE: CHENNAI
" DAT
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DECLARATION REGARDING COMPLIANCE BY BOARD MEMBERS AND SENIOR. MANAGEMENT
PERSONNEL WITH THE COMPANY'SCODEQOFCONDUCT: - . o _

To the shareholders of Tulive Developers Limited:

On the basis of the wnitten deciarations received from the members of the board and senior management
personnel in terms of Regulation 26{3) of SEB! (Listing obligations and disclosure requirements)
Regulations, 2015, | hereby certify that both the members of the board and senior management personnel
of the Company have affirmed compliance with the respective provisions of the code of business conduct
and ethics of the company as laid down by the board of directors for the yearended 31st March 2017,

—5cl-
SURESH VAIDYANATHAN
PLACE: CHENNAI CHIECF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

DATE: 11.05.2017
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AUBITOR’S CERTIEICATE OF COMPLIANCE OF CONDI fl()NS OF CORPORAT[ GOV[RNANCE A5
PER SEBI(LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREM!:N TS)REGULATIONS, 2015:

Ta:
The Shareholders of Tulive Developers Limited :

1. We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Tulive Developers
Limited (“the Company”), for the year ended on March 31, 2017, as stipulated in Regulations 17 1o 27
texcluding regulation 23 (4) and clauses (b} to (i} of regulation 46 (2) and paragraphs C, D and E of
Scheduie V of the SEBI Listing Regulations.

2. The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management, Qur
examination was limited 10 a review of the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the
Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of corporate governance. it is neither an audit nor
an expression of opinion on the financial stalements of the Company.

3. We have examined the relevant records of the Company in accordance with the generally accepted
auditing standards in India, to the extent relevant, and as per the guidance note on cedification of
corporate governance issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of india.

4. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to our examination of the relevant
records and the explanations given 10 us and the representations made by the directors and the
management, we centify that the Company has complied with the conditions of corporate governance as
stipulated Regulation 17 to 27 and clauses (ib) to (i} of regulation 46(2) and paragraphs C, D and E of
Schedule V of the SEBI Listing Regulations for the respective periods of applicability as specified under

paragraph 1 above, during the year ended March 31, 2017 except in conducting the familiarisation
program forits ;ndependont directar.

ERREI oY oLy

5. We state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of
the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For BHAMDARI & KESWANI

Chartered Accountants
(Registration No. 000433 S)

-sd-
PLACE: CHENNAI P. BHANDARI

DATE: 22nd MAY 2017 . PARTNER

' Membership No. 17411 . S
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SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT ;

FORTHE FINANCIAL YEAR [NDLD 31ST MARCH 2017 :

[I’ursuam 10 Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies {Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnels Rules, 2014]

fo,

The Members,

Tulive Developers Limited

21/22, Loha Bhavan,

P. 0. Mello road,

Mumibai — 400009,

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporale practices by Tulive Developers Limited (hereinafter called the Company).
Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the
corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers,
agents and authorised representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, We hereby report that in our
opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 3 1st March 2017
complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper board-
processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject 1o the reporting
made hereinafler:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained
by the Company for the financial year ended on 31st March 2017 according to the pravisions of:

{i) The Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and the rules made thereunder;
i} The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the Rules made thereunder;
{iii) The Depositaries Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the
extent of Foreign Direct [nvestment, Overseas Direcl Investment (not applicable as there was no
specific compliance required under these enactments, during the year.);

v} The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Fxchange Board of
india Act, 1992 {'SEBI Act'):-
1. The Securities and Exchange Board of india (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)

Regulations, 2011;
Securities and Exchange Board of india (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2075.

3. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (ssue of Capital and Disclosure Reguirements)
Regulations, 2009 (not applicable as there was no specmc comphance qumred under these_
~...regulations, during the year.); - '

4. . SEB{ (Share Based Employee Benefits} Regufatlons 2014 (not applicable as there was no specific
compliance required under these regulations, during the year.):

Lon5n cTherSecuritiesand: i:x::hange Board of lndia (tisting Ob
~Regulations, 2015, . e

ations -and _Dlsciosure_ Requurements;_ o

“The Securities and Exchange Boafd of Ind:a' {Reelstrars 10.2n lssue’ and Share Transter Agents}

. “Regulations, 1993 regarding Cq;’_npamea Acl and dealing with. ci tent.
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{vi} As _ré;j_résémed by the Company, we furthef report that, there are no i'n'dus'l"r'y specif ic lawwhich are
applicabletothe Company. I T

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
{i} Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.
(it} The Listing Agreement entered into by the Company with Bombay Stock Exchange.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc.{to the extent the same were applicable to i) mentioned above
subject to the following observations:

(1} the Company is yet to appoint a Cempany Secretary in full time employment;

(i} segment on management discussion and analysis was not part of the annual report for the financial year
ended 31stMarch 2016;

(i) the Company is yet to conduct familiarization programme {or independent directors.
We further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directars,
Non-bxecutive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of
Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the
provisions of the Act.

Adeguate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meelings, agenda and detailed notes on
agenda were sent/tabled at the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through and recorded as part of the minutes. We understand that there were no
dissenting views for being capiured in the minures,

Based on the compliance system prevailing in the Company, and after carrying out test checks of the
relevant records and documents maintained by the Company We further report that, there are adequate
systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and operations of the company to
monitor and ensure compliance with applicable taws, rules, regulations and guidetines including general
laws, fabour laws, competition law, environmental laws

We turther report that during the audit period there are no events or actions having a major bearing on the
Company's affairs.

-sd-

Place: Chennai
Date: 22.05.2017 . : o c ADIT N BHUVA :
T T ACS.No. 29660, C.P.NO. 10999 .
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To

1.

“ourauditopiniononthe financial statements

oo INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

The Member of TULIVE DEVELOPERS LIMITED, MUMBAI-400009

REPORT ON THE FINANCIALSTATEMENTS:

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of TULIVE DEVELOPERS  UIMITED,
MUMBAI-400009 (“the Company “}which comprise the Balance Sheetasat 3 1st March 2017, the
Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended. and a summary of
Significant Accounting policies and other explanatory information.

MANAGEMENT’'S RESPONSIBILITYFORTHE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

The company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act 2013{"the Act”) with respect tothe preparation of these financial statements that give
atrue and fair view of the financial position , financial performance and cash flows ofthe Company in
accardance with the Accounting Principles Generally Accepted in India, including the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act read with Rule 7of the Companies {Accounts) Rules
,2014 .This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities, selection and application of the appropriate Accounting
Polictes; making judgments  and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design
implementation and maintenance of adequate Internal Financial Controls , that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial staterments that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY:

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone financial statements based on our
audit. We have taken inte account the provisions of the Act, the Accounting and Auditing Standards
and waters  which are required to be included in the Audit Repont under the provisions of the Act
andthe Rules made there under.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section
143(10} of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit o oblain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control
relevant to the Company’s preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in order
te design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of the Accounting Policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting
estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial slatemenls. : '

We believe that the audit evidence we have oht

ined is sufficient and appropriate

eof affairs of the Company March 2017 ‘and its profit andits cash flows forthe vear”

vide a hasisfor

“aforesaid” financial statements give the infarmation required by the Actin the miannerse required abid .7

give atrue:and fairview in contormity with the-Accounting Principles Generally Acceptedinindia; of
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:6. REPORT. ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS :

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of Section 143(1 1} of the Act, we give in the “Annexure-l” a statement on
the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the QOrder, to the extent applicable.

. As required by Section 143 (2) of the Act, we report that:

ta) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our sudit.

{b} In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

i) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with
by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

(d} In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts)
Rules, 2014;

(e} On the basis of the written representations received from the Directors as on 31 March 2017
and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31
March 2017 {from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act

{f} With regard to adeguacy of Internal Financial Control System in  place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls as required under section 137(3) of the Act, we state in ANNEXURE (|
a Statement on Internal Financial controls systems to the extent applicable

{(g) With regard to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations(disputed income tax demandsjon
the financial position in its Financial Statements

ii. As per applicable faw on  Accounting Standards, the Company does not foresee any Loss as the
Company does NOT have any long term contracts including derivative contracts.

iii. There were NO amount which were required to be transferred to Invesior Education and
Protection Fund by the company,

iv. The Company has provided for required disclosures in the Note{ Noi17{11) farming part of
financial staternents as to holding as well as dealings in Specified Bank Notes (SBN) during the
period from 8th November 2016 1o 30the Becember 2016 and these are in accordance with the
books of accounts maintained by the Company

For BHANDARI & KESWAN]
Chartered Accountants.
FRNO 1000433 5

o Place s Chennai 600006 o e
Dte s 22052017 M ..
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT
ANNEXURE-I

Referred to in paragraph 6 of our Report of even date to the members of Tulive Developess L1d regarding
the accounts of the Company for the year ended 31st March 2017

COMPANIES { AUDITORS ) REPORT ORDER 2016 ((5.0.NO.121 8(F) dated 29.03.2016

On the basis of such checks, as we considered applicable and according to information and
expianations given to us during the course of our Audit , we state that :

{i) @) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars , including quantitative
details and situation of Fixed Assels;

(b) These Fixed Assets have been physically verified by the management during the year at
reasonable intervals  and , no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification;

{ ) The TITLE DEEDS OF Immovable properties are held in the former name of the Company.{Kerry
Jost Engineering Ltd) The name of the company changed to the  present name as evidenced by
fresh Certificate of incorporation dated 17.01.2008 granted by Deputy Registrar  of Companies
Mumbai Maharashtra State .

(it} Since the Company is NOT engaged inany trading or manufacturing activities clause 2 (i) of the
Orderis NOT applicablefor this financial year .

(iii} (a) The Company has NOT granted any Loans Secured or Unsecured to Companies , firms ,Limited
Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the Register maintained under Section 189 of the
Companies Act 2013.

(b) The Company has balances in the Current Accounts (free of interest} with the following firms in
which the Company isa Pariner.

‘ Particulars | MR TULVE ISTATE Mfs. TULIVE BUILDERS
Rs Rs

Balance as at 01.04.2016 167229965.47 62871151.91

Less :Amount Received during the year 40950000.00 58125000.00
126279965.47 4746151.91

Add :Amount paid during the year - 375000.00
126279965.47 5121151.91

Add :Share of Profit for the year ended

31.03.2017 56331367.90 25806572.34

Balance as af 31.03.2017 182611333.37 30927724.25

(c) The receipt of amounts towards share of profit are regular .
(d) There were No overdue amounts.

“{iv) “The Company has Not granted any Loans’, made Investments or Security 'to pérsans coviered under " 7
- -Section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act.2013 and - provisions of sections 183and 186 are not_ -
......applicable forthefinancial yearunder reyiew. = i
he Company has:NOT accepted -any deposits.so far- arch 2017
he company.is NOT.engaged in- manufacture.-production of any goods and is not-providing -any-
was-prescribed ~maintenance of G
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Income tax Previous year . Date of Assessment Disputed Demands 5

Assessment Year . Order Rs i

1.2012-2013 31.03.2012 24.03.2015 190020 |

2.2013-2014 31.03.2013 | 28.03.2016 1595380 |
| Yotal j 17,80,400

The Assessing authority however  has adjusted refunds due for subsequent years against disputed
demandsandthe refunds so adjusted is Rs.23,83,983/- which isincluded under other assets

{viii} The company has NOT borrowed any loan from Financial Institution ,Bank , Government and has

_ Date :22.05.2017 . . Membership No:17411 .

NOT issued debentures and the question of reporting on  default in repayment of loans or
horrowings o a financial Institution , Bank , Government or dues to debenture holders does not
arise

{ix}  TheCompany has NOT raised any funds by way of initial public offer or further public offer . and
the company Not availed of any term loans and hence the provision of this clause are Nol
applicable for thisfinancial year

{x)  Nofraud on the company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year
that causes the financial statements to be materially misstated ;

(xi)  During the year the company did NOT pay any managerial remuneration to any of the Director
and provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act are NOT applicable for the year
under review .

(xiiy The Company is Not a Nidhi Company and hence the requirements of clause 3 xiii} of the Order
does NOT apply to the Company

(xiii) The Company during the year did NOT have any transactions with related parties as per
Section 2(76) of the Act

(xiv} The Company has NOT made any preferentiai allotment or private placement of shares during the
yearand has NOT issuad fully or pantly convertible debentures during the year

(xv} The Company has NOT entered in to any NON-CASH transactions with any of the directors or
persons connected with him /herand provisions of Section 192 of the Act are NOT attracted

{xvi) The Company is NOT a Non Banking Company and the question of registration under Section
45-1A of the Reserve Bank Of india Act 1934 does not arise .

For BHANDARI & KESWANI
Chartered Accountant
FRN 000433 5
sd-
P .BHANDAR}
. Place : Chennal 600006 . . PARTNIR
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ANNEXURE 1l To THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT

Repart onthe Internal Financial Controls under Section 143 (3) (i} of the Companies Acl 2013 (“Act”) read with
Rule 10A of Companies { Audit) Auditors Rules 2074

1. We have audited the Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting of TULIVE
DEVELOPERSLIMITED (“the Company™ No.21/22 P.D.Mello Road Mumbai -400009 as at 31st
March2017 in conjunction with our audit of the Financial Statements of the Company forthe year ended
on thatdate.

2. MANAGEMENT ‘S RESPONSIBILITY FOR INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTRO1S:

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining Internal  Financial controls
based onthe Internal Controls over financial reporling criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal contro! stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India’ICAY) These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate Internal Financial
Controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to Company’s Policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the Accounting Records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

3. AUDITORS'SRESPONSBILITY

{a) OQur responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s Internal Financial Controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Intemal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting {the “Guidance Note”) and the
Standards on Auditing issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under Section 143(10)of the
Companies Act,2013, to the extent applicable to an Audit of Internal Financial Control both
applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and both issuec by ICAl Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance abour whether adequate Internal Financiai Controi over financiaj
reporting was established and maintained and if such control operated effectively in all material
aspects. :

{b) Ouraudit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adeguacy of the Internal
Financial Control System over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Qur Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of [nernal
Financial Controls over financial reporting assessing the risk that a material weakness exists and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal Control based on the assessed
risk . The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks
of material ,misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

{ ) We believe that the audil evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the company’s Internal Financial Control System over financial reporting .

4. MEANING OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING:

‘A company’s Internal Financial Control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
“reaspnable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporing and the preparation of financial -
~-statements for external purposes in accordance ‘with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles. A
.. .company’sinternal financial control over financiaf reporting includes those policies and procedures that :
{0 pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable ceurately and fairly reflect the. ...
--::'_':t_rjan_'ga_c_ti_‘ojn’_S’.’f&'ﬁd_'d_i_':‘»;)b_‘s‘_iti_b’_'{j"f;_'ot._the.assets.o?.thecompany; _
") provides reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded -asnecessary o permit proparation of
- financial statements in accordance with authorizations of managementand directors of the company;

reas _o_n_ab___le.a_ssur_ancé_re_ga_r_di_ng__pr_even_{_i_on.-or.-.t_imeiy.-del‘ec‘-tio'h_ of.unauthorised acquisition,
_ or disposition ‘of ‘the. Comp h: ld:h eff e financial
statements:
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@

ANHERENT LIM]TAT!QNS--.OF.:_'I_N_T.ERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL

REPORTING

Because of the inherent limitations of Internal Financial Controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override the controls, material misstatements
due to errar or fraud may occur and NOT be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
Internal Financial Controls over financial reporting 10 future periods are subject to the risk that the
Internal Financial Control over Financial reparting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate,

OPINION

In our opinion, the Company has, in all malerial respects, an adequate internal Financial Controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at 31 March 2017, based on

{i} existing policies and procedures adopted by the Company for ensuring orderly and efficient
conduct of the business.

{ii) continuous adherence to Company’s Policies;

{1ii) existing procedures in relation to safeguarding of Company’s Fixed Assets, Investments,
Inventories Receivables, Loans and Advances made and cash and cash equivalents;

(iv) existing system to prevent and detect fraud and errors;
(v} accuracy and completeness of the Company Accounting Records; and
(vi} existing capacity to prepare fimely and reliable financial information.

FOR BHANDAR] & KESWAN!
Chartered Accountants
{Registration No.000433 5)

Place : Chennai 600 034
Date :22.05.2017 -5(-
P. BHANDARI

PARTNER
Membership No. 17411




(3) Current Liabilities:

{b) Trade Payables

TOTAL

i1 1 ASSETS

(2} CURRENT ASSETS:
(a) Current Investments
(b} Trade Receivabies

{d) Other Curront assets

TOTAL

i

a) Lo g_."lefm Borrowmgs
- (b} Detérrnd fax Liabilities =000 0 e T

J(©) Olher Long Term Liab:htles S

td) Long Term Provisions e

(a) Shont Term Borrowings

(¢} Other Current Liabilities =
(d) Short Term Provisions .

(1) NON-CURRENT ASSETS: o
{a} Tangible (Fixed) assets o 6
(b} Non-Current Investments o 7

{c} Cash and Cash equivalents =~ 10

11

OTHER NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - 17

v

73,500.00

152,887

215,893 040.62

7,000.00 1,742

. 1,515,000

) 80,500.00 1,669,629
886,572 407.31 796,524,030
293,294,509.00 293,475,804
2,200,000.00 2,200,000
795,494,509.00 265,675,804
1,000,000.0 400,000
374,184,857.69 266,059,601

334 28R A0

EHAT LA &

591,077,898.31 500,848,226
886,572,407.31 796,524,030

Notes 1 ©12and 17 fother notes) form part of this Balance Sheet

KV, RAMANASHETTY

P GEORGE.

“Chaimman . ¢

.+, Vide our report of even date attached -

. For BHANDARI & KESWANI . . ... .
~Chartered Accountants -

Regn No. 000433




C1 T Rey Operatior 125 ©1600,000.00 | _;,:,00 000
I Oiher :ncome EER 130 ) 93,525,890.841 43 343,001
i Tolai Revenue il 94,125,890.84 48,843,001
- {n. Fmp!oyee benefit expenses - 14 1190,500.00 4,833,732
: (2} Depreciation and amomz.mon expemes 15 181,295.00 311,778

3) Olher premes 16 2,328,157.60 3,692,799

Total Expenses 2,699,952.60 £,838,309
V' {Profit before exceptional and extra ordinary items

and Tax (fi-}v) 91,425,938.24 40,004,692
VI i Exceptional ftems - -
Vil iProfit before extraordinary items and 1ax {V-vh 91,425,938.24 40,004,692
VI [ Extra Ordinary ftems = =
X [ Profit Before Tax (VI-VIL) 91,425,938.24 40,004,692
X |Tax Expenses
_ Excess provision of taxation for earlier year writlen back - 211,568.00 -
Xi {Profit for the year from continuing operations 91,637,506.24 40,004,692
Kb Profivives from discontinuing operations. - -
XHi i Tax expenses of discontinuing operations - -
XIVIProfit from dis continuing operations (after tax) {xik-xiki) - -
XV | Profit for the year (Xt + XiV) Y1,637,506.24 40,004,692
XVI| Earnings per equity share of Rs 10/ each 26.30 11.48

| Other Notes o Financial statements t7

Notes 12 to 16 and 17 (other notes} form pan o! thss Profn and La-:s Statement.

“ " Vide our _fp_hoh of even date attachred

'K V. RAMANASHETTY Chamnan :

. ATULGUPTA .. B I s i, - For BHANDARI & KESWANE 770
TR e e R e e oW




e share (,apnal

! Authorised and par vaIue per share- |ssued and pald up

a) Authorised 5hare (.apltai o SRR
SO OO OOO Eqmty shares f0| Rs 30!(,aLh S

50,000,000

: i Note :
© i Surpius in Profit and Loss Statement
'Ba!ance as. per La51 Baﬁance Sheet

~{.---50,000,000.00
b issued Subscribed and Fuliy pasd oo
34,84,375 Equity Shares of Rs 10!' {_ach s 34,843,750.00 34,843,750
Note ; - T
(i} Number of Shares outsiandmg at the begmnmg and at
the end of the year NIL NiL
(i) There is No holding Company holding any of the issued
shares.
{iii} There are NO restrictions attached to Equity Shares on
' distribution of dividend and
voting Rights
(iv) Shares held in the Company by eacﬁ share holder
holding more :
than 5% of shares issued
i No of No of
Name of Share holders Shares %, Shares o,
1. 5ri K.V. Ramana Shetty 1306115 37.48 |1306115 | 37.48
2. Sri Atul Gupta 1306650 | 37.50 11306650 | 37.5Q
RESERVES AND SURPILLIS
1.GENERAL RESERVE: _
Balance as per {ast balance sheet 66,989,257 .28 66,989,257
2. Surplus in profit and loss Statement Balance (Note Below) | 784,658,900.03 693,021,394
'851,648,157.31 760,010,651

eos02139370 |

40,004,692/

693,021,394)

el
91,637,50624 | -
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1:731.03.201

U NeteNo7

| a) MESSRS TULIVE ESTATE

NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS -af Cost
t Shares Capital (FIXED) in Partnersship Firms

—Rs

© 700,000.00

- 708,000

| b} MESSRS TULIVE BUILDERS 1,500,000.00 1,500,000
S 2,200,600.00 2,200,000

NOTE REGARDING PARTICULARS OF FIRMS
(A} MESSRS TULIVE ESTATE :
(i) Total Capital of the Firm 1,000,000.00 1,000,000
{ii} Particuiars of Partners and shares of Profit / Loss
a. Tulive Developers Lid 70% 70%
b. R.X.Bhansali {representing RKB Estate) 30% 30%
(B) MESSRS TULIVE BUILDERS :
(i) Totai Capital of the Firm 2,000,000.00 2,000,000
(i) Particulars of Partners and shares of Profit / Loss
a. Tulive Developers Ltd 75% 75%
b. R. K. Bhansali {representing RKB Estate) 25% 25%
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"-_'NOTES ACCOMPANYING FINANCE STATEMENT :

31.03.2017 31,03.2016
No. Rs Rs
9 TRADE RECEIVABLES :
Unsecured- considered good :
(@) Outstanding for a period exceeding six month 700,000.00 100,000
{b) Other Debis 300,060.00 300,000
1,800,000.00 400,000
10 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS ¢
{a) Balance with Banks - in current accounts 374,172,227.69 266,046,971
{b) Cash balance on hand 12,630.00 12,630
374,184,857.69 266,059,601
11 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS:
Unsecured - Considered good
(@) Dwue by firms in which the Company is a partnher
Balances in Current Accounts
() M/s Tulive Esate 182,611,333.37 167,229,965
(i) M/S Tulive Builders 30,927,724.25 62,871,152
213,539,057.62 230,101,117
(b ) Tax payments pending adjustments - 4,196,188
{c) Other items 2,353,983.00 91,320
215,893,040.62 234,388,625
12 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS:
(a) Project Management Consultancy Fees - 4,900,000
{hiAgricuftural Licence fees 600,000.00 600,000
600,000,060 5,500,000
13 OTHER INCOME :
{a) FROM NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS
Share of profit from partnership firm for 31.03.2017
{i} Messrs . Tulive Estate 56,331,367.90 38,108,766
(ii) Messrs | Tufive Builders 25,806,572.34 2,250,668
B TR U . .82,137,940.24. . .. .
| (b) FROM CURRENT INVESTMENTS . .~ *: e e
______________ .11,074,252.60.. |......2,702,877....

e

40,359,434 -
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"NOTES ACCOMPANYING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Contd.

NOTE | 31.03.2017 31.03.2016
NO Rs _Rs
14 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES:

{a) Salaries and allowances 190,500.00 4,789,114
(b) Welfare expenses - 44 18
190,500.00 4,833,732
15 DEPRECIATION:

TANGIBLE ( FIXED ) ASSETS :
(I} Plant and Equipment 76,600.00 95,751
{if) Furniture and Fixtures 52,348.00 74,263
{iii} Vehicles - 60,805
(iv) Computers 52.347.00 80,959
181,295.00 311,778

16 OTHER EXPENSES:
Professional fees 862,190.00 615,824
Auditors' remuneration

For Audit 60,000.00 60,000
Far Certification of Cash Flow Statement 10,000.00 10,000
Travelling and conveyance 100,619.00 200,120
Rates and taxes 395,642.10 167,059
Printing and Stationery 55,284.00 167,757
Advertisement 109,434.00 74,164
Directors' sitling fees 100,000,090 100,000
Insurance - 12,732
Repairs and maintenance - Building - -
- Plant and Machinery - 84,418
- Other assets - 62,098
Subscriptions 200,000.00 200,000
Rent - 900,500
Communication expenses 21,824.00 131,355
General expenses 413,164.50 906,732

2,328,157.60

3,692,799
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_‘Nm ES ACCOMPANYING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.
NOTE? NO:17

A SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

1.BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS :

The Financial Statements  have been prepared to comply with in all material aspects, the Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) under the historical cost convention, on an accrual basis and in line
with the Accounting Standards as prescribed under Section 133 ofthe Companies Act 2013 read with Rule 7
of the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014, the provisions of the Companies Act 2013 to the extent notified
and guidelines issued by Securities and Exchange Board of India ( SEBI) .The disclosures and other
requirements under MICRO SMALL MEDIUM  ENTERPRISES DEVELOPMENT Act 2006 have been duly
considered.

2. USE OF ESTIMATES:

The preparation of Financial Statements requires the Management to make estimates of Assets and Liabilities
and disclosures relating lo contingent liabilities as at the date of the Financial Statements and the reported
amounts of income and expenses and required provision made duringthe year

3. REVENUE RECOGNITION::
(i} LicenceFeeforagricuitural lands is accounted on accrual basis .

() Income from Long term Investments viz in Parlnership Firms .Share of Profit is accounted as per the
provisional accounts of the {firms subject to Audit.

{iii} Dividend income from investments in Mutual Funds (Current Investments) are duly accounted for when
therightto receive the dividend is established especially in the case of reinvestment of daily dividends .

4. EXPENDITURE:

Expenses are duly accounted for on accrual basis and provision is made for all Iosses and accepted liabilities
5. TANGIBLE (FIXED)ASSETS & DEPRECIATION:

fa) TANGIBLE (FIXED) ASSETS:

Tangible (Fixed)Assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation carried , Cost of fixed assets includes all
expenses incurred including agricultural development expenses to bring the assets (o its location and
commencement of operational use.

{b) DEPRECIATION:

- Depreciation on Tangible (Fixed) assets other than free hold and agricultural Lands is charged under Written

Down. Value Method taking into. consideration useful lives - of. respective assets in accordance with the .

requirements as per Schedule Il be(non 1 23} oflhe Compames Act 201 3 and in accordance W|th Nonfmauon
___"NoGSRz:s?{E)datedm 03.2014.: :
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7.INVENTORIES: -

) Inventories are valued at Jower of cost or net realizable value , cost being ascertained on the following
. basis:
Ai} Stores, spares and materials on weighted average cost basis,
(i) Work ~in-progress — at cost including applicable overheads expenditure .

(i) traded goods at lower of cost or net realisable vajue.

(iv) Others / Non moving investments are provided for (o 1he extent of requirements and are disclosed at
Net realizable value/Cost

8. RETIREMENT BENEFITS TO EMPLOYEES:

Employee benefits in accordance with the relevant Statutory requirements viz., Provident Fund, Gratuity,
teave encashment will be provided forand duly accounted as and when the Company becomes liable under
the respective Enactment,

9. TAX ONINCOME & DEFERED TAX:

Current tax is determined on the basis of taxable income for the financial year and deferred Liability 1ax is
recognized forall timing differences of depreciation charged as per Companies Act and admissible  under
Income Tax Act.

10. CASH FLOW STATEMENT:

Cash flow isreported using the indirect method whereby NET PROFIT before tax is adjusted for the
effective transactions of anon cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of present or future operating cash,
receipts, or payments. The cash flow from regular revenue generating , investment and financing activities of

na
the Company are segregated.
11. EARNINGS PER SHARE:

In determining earnings per share, the Company considers the Net Profit after Tax and includes the post tax
effecton extra ordinary items if any The number of shares used in computing basic and diluted equity shares
is the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year,

12 .PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The Company creates required provision when there is a present obligation as a result of transactions that
require outflow of finance and reliable of reasonable estimates are made of the amount/ transactions A
disclosure for contingent Liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that may
but probably will NOT reguire an outfiow of Finance. o




{8)
(9

exec.uted on Capnai Accounts and not prowded Ior [ NIL T NIL ST
Contmgem liabilities o "; R - R NL NIL o
- Disputed Income Tax Demanded NOT provided for pendlng in appeai before L
.Commissioner of Income Tax (Appeal } Mumbai o ' .
(a} Income tax Assessment Year 2012-2013(31 03201 2) : 1,90,020 190020
(b} income tax Assessment Year 20?3-2014{31.03.2013 15,895,380 -
Total 17,85,400 1,90,020

Income Tax Officer has adjusted refund aggregating to Rupees 23,53,983/- miailng

to subsequent assessment years

The Company did not carry on any manufacturing or -
trading activily during the year.

Imports of raw materials, stores and spares and . .
Capital goods involving Foreign Exchange NIL

Farnings in Foreign Exchange e NI

Consumption of imported materials

(@) Imported ' NIL
(b} Indigenous ' Ni
Remittance in Foreign Exchange NIL

(@} There are No transactions with any related parties during the year

b. Current AccountBalances (interesl Free} With Firms:in Which Companyis A Partner




- iess Paymenls Recewed durmg year s

(i)

[ulive Estate -
Bdidnce as al 01.04, 201 6

Add: 70% Share of profit for the year ended

131.03.2017

Balance as at 31.03.2017

Messes : Tulive Builders
Balance as al 01.04.2016
Less : Payment Received during vear

Add: Payment made during the year

Add: 75% Share of profit for the year ended
31.03.2617

Balance as at 31.03.2017

. TOTAL CURRENT ACCOUNT BALANCES WITH
THE FIRMS '

16722996547 i
*40,950,000.00 -

150,121,199.60 |

21,000,000.00

126,279,965.47

5,63,31,367.90

129, 121 199, 60

38,108,765.87

18,26,11,333.37

167,229,965.47

62,871,151.9
58,125,000.00

302,270,483.45
262,500,000.00

4,746,151.91

375,000.00

39,770,483.45

20,850,000.00

5,121,151.91

25,806,572.34

60,620,483.45

2,250,668.46

30,927,724.25

62,871,151.91

21,35,39,057.62

230,101,117.38

)} REMUNERATIONTO DIRECTORS @

o “The (,ompany d |d NOT pay any rem uneratlon to any dl redors excepl sitting fees as deta[[ed below

Name of-




.- excluded while determining taxable income ., There is NO liability for Deferred tax.

11.DISCLOSURE ON SPECIFIED BANKNOTESSBN)
= During the year the Company had only other denomination Notes as defined in the MCA Notification GSR

 308(F) dated 31.03.2017 and the details of Specified Bank Notes { SBN} and transactions -during the period
" from 08.11.2016 to 30.12.2016 the denominations wise S8N and other notes as per Notification is given

below
Particulars . - Specified ¢ 1 Other Denominations Total
S s ' of Bank Notes NOTES
{(Rs.500/ and Rs.1000/) :
RS RS RS
1, Closing cash in Land as
an 08.11,20176 - 12630 12630 __
+ Permitted Receipts - - ' R S
| - Permitted Payments - - -
-Amount Deposit in Bank - - -

Closing Cash in hand
ason 30.12.2016 - 12630 12630

12.Confirmation .of Balances as at 31.3.2017 have NOT been received from certain parties/person in
response to letters sent seeking confirmation of balances. '

13. Figures for the pre\}ious years have been regrouped and reclassified wherever required to conform to
the classification as peraccountsdrawn as per Schedule |1l of the Companies Act 2013, - :

| 0 I . : | . "\{‘ide.ou_r_repoﬁ._ﬂ.f-e\fffﬂ d_&t@ attached .
K.V, RAMANASHETTY  * Chairman. o SR T L

ATUL-GUPTA-

5. VENKATARAMANI




(Rupees in Lakhs)

Particulars. .. ..o 22:31403,2017.. 31.03.2016
' Rs Rs.
A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES ;
Net Profit after tax 914.26 400.05
Adjuc:ments for deprecmllon 1.81 3.12
Income from investments {Net) L (932.12) (430.62)
Prof:(r‘(Los‘sJ before working Capital change B 16,05y .- . (27.45)
B Adjustment for workmg capital Changes
Decrease in trade payables (0.79) (©.34)
Increase in other payables 0.65 (0.81)
Increase /Decrease  in trade receivables (6.00) 2.00
Decrease in other current assets
{excluding tax adjustment ) 178.64 2,220.12
171.92 222097 |
C CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACT!VITIYS
Inceme from investments L 932,12 0 430.62
Decrease/Increase intangible assets -~ . :_"-ﬁf-"'354.04
wiz_hdra_wai_of;depreciation-on assets 50% BRI (10.34) | .
932.12 43431
[ CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIV”IES L
Decrease Long term aclivities T - " {6.00)
lncrese KDecrease in Cash and Cash Equwalents 108125 2 633 g3
G E ;.':-Openmg Cash nd Cash Equwalents’ ‘ 2,660.60. i :
- Closing - Cash and Cas

RY RAMAN ASH CTTY




CIN: L99999MH1962P1C012549

I Name oflhe Company TU! IV[ DEVILOPERS LIMITED - - .
"-'_"'-.:Reglstered Ofﬁce 221722, Loha Bhavan P. D. Mello Road, Mumbai ~ 400009.
- Nameoflhemember{s}:......................................m.“‘“..........i..h.......... |
Registered AdAress: ..o,
Emailide................ s 4 b e e e e e e e e e et _
| FOHONO/CHEMUG ..o :
P I e e e e r e
o UWe, being the Member (s} of ....... | Si_ﬂare_; afTU LIVE .DEVEI._OPERS._LIM_ITED {the above named

Companyj, hereby appoint

'E~mailld: .................................................. U JE SOV ROTOR

Slgnature orfallmghim




s myfour

IRPRORI ey OF fa:isnghlm

_roxy to am,nd an '_ vate-fon a 'pofl} for mez’us and on myfour behaif al lhe GSlh Annual generai___* o

_ '_Meesmg ‘of the Company, 10'be held on 29th Day, of September 2017 at NO. 21!22 LOHA BHAVAN o

- P.DMELLO ROAD, MUMBAi - 400009 and at any ad}oummcm Ihereof in resnect of surh reso!ut:ons as are e
' '.'lndicated below AT ' .

Resoiution_No, _

- Toreceive, Lomtder approvc and adopt the audited financial statements of the Company as al March 31,
: 200 7 toguher wnh the repons of lhe directors and auditors thereon;

2 -To appoint a dlr(,clor in place of Mr, Atul Gupta {DIN 01608328} who renres by rotation and being
. :.ehgsbie offers himself for reappointment. - '

:_3._ 10 appomt Mf's R Ramalmgam & Assoc iates, Chartered Accounlants as Slatutory Auditors of the
" Company to hold office from conclusion of this Annual General Meet:ng upto the conclusion of the 60th

- -Annual-General Meeting of the Company in place of the present Auditors M/s Bhandari & Keswani,
o '_Chartered Accountants, whoseterm ends at the conclusion ofth;s Annual General Meeting,

. SIgnedihls...._.__.._.:...._..._ ..... SRV e QY O 2017

_ Affix Revenue

- “Signature of Shareholder -

effective:should




- : _:'_Route Map for thevent he .}_‘Sth Annual General Meelmg of Ti imited to i}& héid_ at: Lo
- No.21/22,Loha Bhavan _ D Melio Road, Mumbai - 400009 on 29th Septe_ er2017, Friday at 10.00 A.M.

From Churchgate Station to Loha Bhavan, P. D Mello Road




B P.D. MI:LLO ROAD | 'UMBA; 400009 al

L hereby record my presence at 55th ANNUAL GtNERAL ME£TING of the c ompany at No 21;22 IOHA BHAVAN
(}UAM on_l-rlday,the.*29th Septem p R

Full name of the. Shaleholdet o o Signature .' _ '_ o o - ) L T
{in block capitals) o e IR o ' ' ' '

Folio NO, ..o

Fult name of Proxy Signature
- {in block capitaly) L o
TULIVE DEVELOPERS LIMITED MUMBAI — 400 009.

_ CIN ; L99999MH1962PLCO1 2549
Name of the Company : TULIVE DEVELOPERS LIMITED
Regislered Office : 21)’22 Loha Bhavan P. D. Melio Road Mumbai - 460009.

Attendance Slip -

Sharcholders attending the Meetmg in person or by Proxy are requcsted to complete the attendance 5| in: and hand itover at

S zhe en{ran€e ofth(, maetmg haII

'I hereby record my presence at SSth ANNUAL GENERAL ME[TING of the Company at ?\0 21;’22 LOHA BHAVAN
. P. D_MELLO ROAD MUMBM 400{}09 at 10.00 A.M. on_frxday, Ihe 29th Sepiember 2017... ' '




